From: Dorota Richards

To: Eingal County Council (Environment Section); Fingal County Council (Planning)
Subject: W0129-02 Murphy Environmental - Transfer
Date: 27 June 2017 11:38:00
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271 June 2017 Reg No W0129-02

Re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Act 1996, as

amended, of the transfer of a licence Reg No W0129-02 in respect of a facility at
Hollywood Great, Nags Head, The Naul, Dublin

Dear Sir/Madam

In accordance with the above referenced Act, | am to inform you that the Licence Reg No
W0129-02 granted to Murphy Environmental Hollywood Limited in respect of a facility at
Hollywood Great, Nags Head, The Naul, Dublin, has been transferred to Integrated Materials
Solutions Limited Partnership, Floor 7, College House, Townsend Street, D02 F990, Dublin City,
CRO number 590962.

Please refer to the Agency’s website for details of this transfer.

Please direct any future correspondence in relation to the licence to the Office of Environmental
Enforcement, quoting Register No W0129-02.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours faithfully

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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